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MEETING DATE: June 9, 2020

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: David A. Garcia, Jr., Solid Waste Program Manager

SUBJECT: Resolution to Provide Financial Assurance for Post-Closure

Maintenance and Reasonably Foreseeable Corrective Actions for the
McCourtney Road Landfill and Rescind Resolution No. 97-80

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.
FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: The County of Nevada maintains the closed McCourtney Road Landfill in
conformance with the findings, conditions, prohibitions and requirements contained in the Solid
Waste Permit No. 29-AA-0001 issued by the Nevada County LEA, serving as Local Enforcement
Agency (LEA) for CalRecycle. Public Resources Code sections 43500 through 43610.1 and Title
27, California Code of Regulations (27 CCR), Division 2, Subdivision 1, Chapter 6, require
operators of solid waste landfills to demonstrate the availability of financial resources to conduct
closure, post-closure maintenance and corrective action activities. Sections 22228 and 22245 of the
Regulations specify a Pledge of Revenue as an acceptable mechanism to demonstrate financial
responsibility for financing post-closure maintenance and/or corrective action costs of a solid
waste landfill. The Board of Supervisors established a pledge of revenue from Solid Waste Parcel
Charges per Resolution 97-80 (Section G-IV 8.16 of Chapter 1V, Article 8 of the General Code of
the County of Nevada).

The proposed pledge of revenue agreement has been updated per 2019 financial assurance cost
estimates approved by CalRecycle and includes a Pledge of Revenue for corrective actions in
accordance with 27 CCR, sections 22228 and 22245.

Item Initiated by: David A. Garcia, Jr., Transportation Planner
Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works

Submittal Date: May 18, 2020
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